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March 23, 2021  

Mr. Morris L. Woodruff, Secretary 

Missouri Public Service Commission 

200 Madison Street 

PO Box 360 

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360 

 

Re: Case No. TA-2021-0204 

 

In the Matter of Joint Application of Charter Fiberlink - Missouri, LLC and Time Warner 

Cable Information Services (Missouri), LLC for Designation as Eligible 

Telecommunications Carriers to Receive Rural Digital Opportunity Fund Auction 

(Auction 904) Support for Voice and Broadband Services 

 

Dear Secretary Woodruff: 

Charter Fiberlink - Missouri, LLC and Time Warner Cable Information Services (Missouri), 

LLC (collectively, the “Charter Entities”) submitted a Joint Application in the above captioned 

docket on January 6, 2021.  

At the time of the submission of the Joint Application, the Charter Entities requested confidential 

treatment of Exhibit H.  This letter is to inform the Commission that it is no longer necessary to 

treat Exhibit H as confidential.   

Exhibit H included an explanation that Charter intended to commit at least an additional 

$200 million of its own capital to supplement the $48.4 million in RDOF funds awarded for 

Missouri.  The information in Exhibit H has now been made publicly available.  Accordingly, the 

Charter Entities no longer require Exhibit H to be treated as confidential by the Commission.  

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me. 
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Very truly yours, 

/s/ Mark P. Johnson 

Mark P. Johnson 

Partner 

MJ: 

 


